Trimble Navigation Limited
935 Stewart Drive

Post Office Box 3642
Sunnyvale, CA 94088-364-2

(800) 827-8000

(408) 481-8000
Date: Oct 29, 2008 (408) 481-2997 Fax

Author's Direct Dial:

L . 408-481-8000 Tel
To: Federal Communications Commission, 408-481-8056 Fax

Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

And American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

TMC(Telecommunication Metrology Center of MIl) is authorized to act on our behalf,
until otherwise notified, for applications to American Telecommunications Certification
Body, Inc. (ATCB).

We certify that we are not subject to denial of federal benefits, that includes FCC
benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, U.S.C. 862.
Further, no party, as defined in 47 CFR 1.2002 (b) to the application is subject to denial
of federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits.

Thank you.

Regards,

=S .

Brian Jackson
Hardware Engineer
Trimble Navigation Limited



Trimble Navigation Limited
935 Stewart Drive

Post Office Box 3642
Sunnyvale, CA 94088-364-2

(800) 827-8000
(408) 481-8000

October 29th, 2008 (408) 481-2997 Fax

Author's Direct Dial:
408-481-8000 Tel

Federal Communications Commission 4084818056 Fax
Office of Engineering and Technology

Equipment Authorization Division

7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Permanent Confidentiality request for FCC ID: JUP80350000A

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, the applicant requests
permanent confidential treatment of the following information
accompanying this application:

- Block Diagram

- Schematics

- Operational Description

- BOM list/Tune-Up-Procedure

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not
customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters
might be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors.

Yours Sincerely,
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Brian Jackson
Hardware Engineer
Trimble Navigation Limited



